
 

Telephone: 
Facsimile: 
E-Mail: 
Our Ref: 
Your Ref: 

(01733) 453487 
 
Peterborough.schemes@milestoneinfra.co.uk 

 

 

Peterborough Highway Services  

Highway Maintenance Team 
Dodson House 

Fengate 
PETERBOROUGH 

PE1 5XG 
 

Owner / Occupier   
North Side 

 

09/07/2024 

Dear Sir/ Madam,  
 

 
DEEP IN-SITU RECYCLING AND ROAD SURFACING WORKS: North Side 
 

It is proposed to undertake re-surfacing works on North Side. These works are expected to 
commence on the 25/07/2024, subject to contract, and will last approximately 3 working 
days.  
 
The works will be carried out during the week (Monday to Friday) between the hours of 
07:00 and 17:00.  
Due to the recycling element of the resurfacing, the surface road will remain unbound until 
the final layer is applied and therefore the road will remain closed for 24 hours. We will 
however, ensure the works area is left in a suitable condition for you to access your property 
during evening hours. 
 
The city council and its contractor will take every opportunity to ensure that the works 
progress with minimum inconvenience but it ay be necessary to restrict access from time to 
time to your premises during working hours. Your assistance and co-operation would be 
appreciated. Please take care when passing through the works area at all times to ensure 
safety to you and the operatives onsite.  
 
The works will be undertaken by Peterborough Highways services Depot, Dodson Way, 
Peterborough, PE1 5XJ.  
 
Please also see enclosed plan showing the extent of works. If you have any questions in 
relation to the proposed work, please do not hesitate to contact us on the following email; 
Peterbough.schems@milestoneinfra.co.uk 
 
Yours faithfully 
Milestone Infrastructure 
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